From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)

To: Marth, Lisa D. (Fed)
Subject: Re: draft Status Report on the 2nd Round of the NIST PQC Standardization Process
Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 8:38:55 AM

Yes, we connected and all good.
THanks

From: "Marth, Lisa D. (Fed)" <lisa.marth@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, June 29, 2020 at 8:27 AM

To: "Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: FW: draft Status Report on the 2nd Round of the NIST PQC Standardization Process

Did you and Chuck talk on Friday?

From: Tabassi, Elham (Fed) <elham.tabassi@nist.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 7:23 AM

To: Marth, Lisa D. (Fed) <lisa.marth@nist.gov>

Subject: FW: draft Status Report on the 2nd Round of the NIST PQC Standardization Process

Hi Lisa,

I am not sure if Matt and Chuck spoke on Friday. If they didn’t, can you set up a time for Matt and
Chuck to talk?

Thanks,

Elham

Elham Tabassi

Chief of Staff, Information Technology Laboratory
National Institute of Standards and Technology
301 975 5292 (o)

240 688 2387 (m)

From: "Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 at 12:35 PM

To: "Romine, Charles H. (Fed)" <charles.romine@nist.gov>

Cc: "Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>, "Tabassi, Elham (Fed)"
<elham.tabassi@nist.gov>, "Marth, Lisa D. (Fed)" <lisa.marth@nist.gov>

Subject: FW: draft Status Report on the 2nd Round of the NIST PQC Standardization Process

Chuck
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| hope to be able to catch you for about 30 mins this afternoon to do a quick run down on round 3
and some “stakeholder” discussions that have potential to get escalated sometime soon.

Let me know if you might have a window and if not perhaps on Monday?

Thanks

matt

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 at 3:02 PM

To: "Regenscheid, Andrew R. (Fed)" <andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>
Cc: "Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, "Chen, Lily (Fed)"

<lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: draft Status Report on the 2nd Round of the NIST PQC Standardization Process

Andy (and Lily and Matt),

Our PQC team has finally finished our draft of the 2nd round report, and will be starting
the process of getting it approved/WERB'ed (meaning I've sent it to Jim and Sara). I've
attached a clean copy of it, which will hopefully facilitate a speedier publication. Let me know
of any comments or suggestions.

Thanks,

Dustin
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